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Diamond Williams -- I o o o o o - ~  
From: Lacey, Kimberly A. [kimberly.lacey@bingham.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

cc: Ferenchak, Brett P. 
Subject: 

Wednesday, December 15,2010 11:43 AM 

FL PSC Docket No. 100000-OT - Notification Regarding the Transfer of Indirect Control of Talk 
America, Inc., LDMl Telecommunications, Inc., The Other Phone Company, Network Telephone 
Corporation and lntellifiber Networks. Inc. to PAETEC Holding Corp. 

Attachments: Docket No 100000-OT Notification.pdf 
Attached for electronic filing in the above-referenced docket, please find the attached Notification 
Regarding the Transfer of Indirect Control of Talk America, Inc., LDMl Telecommunications, Inc., The 
Other Phone Company, Network Telephone Corporation and lntellifiber Networks, Inc. to PAETEC 
Holding Corp. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

a. Persons responsible for this filing: 

Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
Kimberly A. Lacey 
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20006 
Tel: (202) 373-6000 
Fax: (202) 373-6001 
Email: jean.kiddoo@bingham.com 

brett.ferenchak@bingham.com 
kimberly.lacey@bingham.com 

b. Docket NO. 100000-OT 

c. 
Network Telephone Corporation, lntellifiber Networks, Inc., and PAETEC Holding Corp. 

d. Total pages: 1 

e. 
America, Inc., LDMl Telecommunications, Inc., The Other Phone Company, Network Telephone 
Corporation and lntellifiber Networks, Inc. to PAETEC Holding Corp. 

Filed on behalf of: Talk America, Inc., LDMl Telecommunications, Inc., The Other Phone Company, 

Brief Description: Consummation Notification Regarding the Transfer of Indirect Control of Talk 

Print Less --> Go Green 

Kimberly A. Lacey 
Associate 
T 202.373.6288 
F 202.373.6001 
kimberly.lacey@bingham.com 
B I N G H A M  
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20006-1806 

1211 512010 
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Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered 
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, 
distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. 
If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this 
email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone. 

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or 
written to  be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal 
tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your 
use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other 
person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent. 

12/15/2010 



Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
Kimberly A. Lacey 
jean.kiddoo@bingham.com 
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com 
kimberly,lacey@bingham.com 

December 15,2010 

Via Electronic Filing 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Re: Docket No. 100000-OT - Notification Regarding the Transfer of Indirect 
Control of Talk America, Inc., LDMI Telecommunications, Inc., The 
Other Phone Company, Network Telephone Corporation, and 
Intellifiber Networks, Inc. to PAETEC Holding Corp. 

CONSUMMATION NOTICE 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of PAETEC Holding C o p  (“PAETEC”), Talk America, Inc. (“TA”), LDMI 
Telecommunications, Inc. (“LDMI”), The Other Phone Company (“TOPC”), Network 
Telephone Corporation (“NTC”) and Intellifiber Networks, Inc. (“Intellifiber”) 
(collectively, the “Parties”), this letter notifies the Commission that the indirect transfer 
of control of TA, LDMI, TOPC, NTC and Intellifiber to PAETEC was completed on 
December 6,2010. 

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this filing. Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact William Haas, Vice President Regulatory and Public 
Policy for PAETEC, at 3 19-790-7295 or Brett Ferenchak at 202-373-6697. 

Respectfully submitted, 

i s /  Kimberly A. Lacey 

Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
Kimberly A. Lacey 

Counsel to Parties 

A/73607570. I 


